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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 
 
 
MEETING DATE: June 25, 2019 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Steve Monaghan – IGS-Facilities Management 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing execution and recordation of a 

public utility NID easement deed for the Nevada County 
Operations Center (NCOC) 12350 La Barr Meadows Road, 
Grass Valley, CA. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: None. 
 
BACKGROUND: The County purchased property off of La Barr Meadows Road in 
Grass Valley for the development of the new County Operations Center.  Located at the 
center will be the Public Works Corporation Yard, Fleet Services and Transit Services.   
 
The preliminary design and development phase of the project has been completed and 
Resolution 18-524 authorized the Purchasing Agent to solicit bids for the construction 
phase of the project known as the Nevada County Operations Center and the Contract 
award for construction was brought to the Board on the February 12th meeting. An 
application for the construction of a private fire service required at the NCOC was 
approved by Resolution 19-137. This resolution establishes the easement boundary for 
the Nevada Irrigation District (NID) on the NCOC property.   
 
Item Initiated by: Justin Drinkwater 
 
Approved by: Steve Monaghan 

 


